



STAFF REPORT

AGENDA NO: 9i

MEETING DATE: November 3, 2025

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council

Date: November 03, 2025

From: Alyssa Diaz, Executive Assistant – (650) 558-7204

Subject: Open Nomination Period to Fill a Vacancy (Burlingame Representative) on the San Mateo County Mosquito and Vector Control District Board of Trustees

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the City Council call for applications to fill one vacancy on the San Mateo County Mosquito and Vector Control District Board. The vacancy is due to the expiring term of Board Member Rena Gilligan. The recommended due date is December 05, 2025. This will allow applicants to attend the November 12, 2025, Mosquito and Vector Control District Board meeting.

BACKGROUND

All past applicants on the two-year waitlist will be informed of the vacancy.